Tom G James

From: Gayte Liste [

Sent: 11 April 2023 08:25

To: EED Forward Planning

Subject: Second Deposit Revised LDP

Attachments: Carmarthenshire Second Deposit Revised LDP.docx
Categories: Neil

You don't often get email from_Leam why this is important

Caution: This is an external email and did not originate from within the Council. Please take care when clicking
links or opening attachments. When in doubt, use the 'Report Message' button.

Rhybudd: E-bost allanol yw hwn ac nid oedd yn tarddu o'r Cyngor. Byddwch yn ofalus wrth glicio dolenni neu
atodiadau agoriadol. Pan fyddwch yn ansicr, defnyddiwch y botwm 'Report Message'.

Good morning

Please find attached a consultation response from the Pembrokeshire Coast National Park Authority for the Second
Deposit Revised LDP.

Best wishes
Gayle Lister

Gayle Lister
Planning Officer (Strategic Policy) / Swyddog Cynllunio (Polisi Strategol)
Pembrokeshire Coast National Park Authority /Awdurdod Parc Cenedlaethol Arfordir Penfro

Tel /Ffon:
www.pembrokeshirecoast.wales / www.arfordirpenfro.cymru

Mae'r Awdurdod yn hapus i gyfathrebu yn Gymraeg neu yn Saesneg

The Authority is happy to communicate in Welsh or English
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Website www.pembrokeshirecoast.wales
Follow us on Twitter

Join us on Facebook

Watch us on Youtube

Look at us on Flickr
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This email and any attached files should only be read by those persons to whom
they are addressed and be used by them only for their intended purpose.

If you are not the intended recipient please destroy all copies and inform the
sender by return email.

Please note that the contents of this email may be subject to public disclosure
under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 and therefore the confidentiality of
this message and any reply cannot be guaranteed.

Click here to view PCNPA Privacy Notice - Keeping your Information Safe

For further information on the PCNPA please visit our website at www.pembrokeshirecoast.wales

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

Dim ond y personau hynny yr anfonwyd yr e-bost hwn atynt ac unrhyw ffeiliau sydd
ynghlwm ddylid eu darllen, a dim ond hwy ddylid eu defnyddio at y diben y bwriadwyd hwy.
Os nad y chi yw'r person y bwriadwyd eu derbyn a fyddech gystal a dinistrio pob copi a rhoi
gwybod i'r anfonwr gyda throad yr e-bost.

Noder os gwelwch yn dda y gall cynnwys yr e-bost hwn orfod cael ei ddatgelu i'r cyhoedd o
dan Deddf Rhyddid Gwybodaeth 2000 ac felly ni ellir gwarantu cyfrinachedd y neges hon
nac unrhyw ateb.

Cliciwch yma i weld Hysbysiad Preifatrwydd APCAP - Cadw eich Gwybodaeth yn Ddiogel

Am ragor o wybodaeth am APCAP ymwelwch a'n gwefan ar www.arfordirpenfro.cymru

Ystyrier yr amgylchedd cyn argraffu'r e-bost hwn os gwelwch yn dda.





